

From: Bob Koppel <bkoppel@fcclaw.com>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 10:14 AM
To: Kerry Murray <Kerry.Murray@fcc.gov>; Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov>
Cc: Cindy Spiers <Cindy.Spiers@fcc.gov>; Paul Blais <Paul.Blais@fcc.gov>
Subject: Kymeta -- Application for Modification to Add a New Antenna SES-MOD-20200611-00674

Hi Kerry,

We are well. I hope you and your family are also well.

Set forth below is the information requested by Trang.

If you need any additional information, please let me know and I will provide such information immediately.

Receive frequencies

10.95 – 11.20 GHz*

11.45 – 11.70 GHz*

11.70 – 12.20 GHz

**Note: Kymeta does not claim interference protection from any authorized terrestrial stations for downlink operations in the 10.95 – 11.20 GHz and 11.45 – 11.7 GHz bands.*

Receive Emission Designators (applicable to all receive frequency bands specified above)

125KG1D

611KG1D

1M50G1D

2M00G1D

3M00G1D

6M96G1D

15M0G1D

Thanks for your help.

Bob

Robert S. Koppel

[LUKAS, LAFURIA, GUTIERREZ & SACHS, LLP](#) | 8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1200 | Tysons, VA 22102
703-584-8669 (W) | 301-318-5213 (M) | bkoppel@fcclaw.com